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Daris, Charles L 

From: 
Sen~: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

!RELEASED IN FULL) 

Hackett, John 
Monday, March 10, 2014 9:23 AM 
Daris, Charles L 
Fahy, Alden 
Re: Clinton Book Status 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior 
Reviewer 

On the way in, pis hold off sending anything to the desks until we have a chance to speak. John 

From: Daris, Charles L 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 09:07 AM 
To: Hackett, John 
Cc: Fahy, Alden 
Subject: RE: Clinton Book Status 

John, 

I assume you have what you need by now. I'm in today and am working on the case, and I told 
Alden I could give him an extra day this week if necessary. I have a question or two about it, it you 
have a moment to call me. Thanks. Chuck 48481 

From: Hackett, John 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 10:00 AM 
To: Fahy, Alden 
Cc: Daris, Charles L; Hilburn, Paul w 
Subject: Clinton Book Status 

Can we get a status on the first five chapters of the Clinton Book? Ethan called and I promised I would get back to him 
by this afternoon with some answers. John 

John F. Hackett 
Deputy Director 
Office of Information Programs and Services (IPS) 
Bureau of Administration 
Department of State 
SA-2, Room 5021 
Washington, DC 20520 
202-261-8328 (u) 
202-261-8590 (fax) 
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